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Minutes:

Vice Chairman Wald catled the mecting to order, Roll call taken - do have enough
persons for a quorum. The bill was read.

OMB representative explained that this is a deficiency appropriation bill - for unexpeceted
and unknown demands since the legislature was last in session.

Kathy Roll : Office of Attorney General, She had a prepared handout. She appears to
request an amendment to bill relating to funds needed relating to Arrest and Return of Fugitives
and Prosccution Witness Fees expenses.

Rep. Skarphol: Why do these costs exceed previous biennium needs?

Response: Their needs for retuming fugitives were more this year, and insufficient
moneys were appropriated last scssion,

Rep. Aarsvold moved and Rep. Byerly seconded a motion to amend the bill to include the

request of the AG’s office.
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Allen Hoberg: Director of OAH (Office of Administrative Hearings). He had a prepared

handout, Originally OAH was funded by both general and special funds. These funds were
obtained by billing state/local agencies. They have had a deelining case load, but have tried to
kcep cven by increasing their billing rate. The 55th legislative assembly removed all their
federal funds, and OAH had to bill all agencies tor hearing officer work. OAH had to borrow
from the genceral fund for startup funds until agencies began to pay their bills, Then it was
changed that OAH had to borrow from the Bank of North Dakota, not the general fund.

This is a4 one-time request of general fund deficiency appropriations for the purpose of
paying of the OAH’s unrecoverable interest expense from the 1999-2001 biennium. Without this
appropriation, OAH will not be able to pay back the Bank of North Dakota for the interest
already incurred, and will incur more interest on this money.

James M. Hughes: Superintendent, North Dakota Highway Patrol. He had a prepared

handout, The motor pool rate charged to the Highway Patrol has increased due to gas price
incrcases. Rates and prices have not gone down and went up to $.50 mile, or 39% increase. The
Highway Patrol tried various changes (o save their budget, however, the rate is still higher than
originally predicted, and they need $254,000 for the remainder of the 6 months of this biennium,
They have requested in the deficiency bill $200,000, and will try to find the balance elsewhere in
their budget.
Rep. Wald: Asked how the motor pool arrives at this rate,

Response: Fuel costs, depreciation, and other issues are involved,

Rep. Byerly: Asked why the request was partially administrative, and partially in field

operations.
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Response: It is all the same motor pool rate, and all patrol miles, however, it is
apportioned this way.,

Rep. Monson: Docs the motor pool charge all agencies the same rate? Are other agencies going,

to be having similar problems?
Response: Paul Firiesen (sp?), from the state motor pool - different types of vehicles a e
charged a different rate. Probably. gas prices have dramatically increased,

Douglas Fricz: Director, Emergency Management. Has provided a handout. There have

been 10 major disaster declarations in the last 8 years, This is totally unprecedented. 1tis in the
state law for his division to borrow moncey Irom the Bank of North Dakota during the crisis, and
then come back to the legislature for funds. ‘There is a federal cost share program, as noted on
page 2 of his handout,

Rep. Wald: Are there any more federal agencies to bill?

Response: Not really, he is very confident that all federal programs have been fully used.
Rep. Wald: Have the future expenses noted been anticipated in the new budget?

Response: By OMB staff - yes.

Bob Gallagher: Vice President of Finance at University of North Dakota (UND), He has
prepared testimony, UND is seeking a deficiency appropriation to close their FEMA loan, and
reduce the interest expense that is continually accruing, and to cover ongoing projects from
flood recovery, Gave a bricf overview of the history and current standing of the collection effort
from Waestern Ins, Jury trial in UND’s favor, and the lawsuit now in appeal.

Rep. Wald: What did State Fire and Tornado Ins. Cover?
Responge by Peggy Lucke: We recovered $10,000 per building.
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Rep. Wald: On page 4, on August 31, deficiency was what was requested in the bill. However,
as of December 31, the deficiency was actually $3,385.584, Is this right?

Response: The interest keeps aceruing. We would like to receive the full amount,
however, asking oply the amount in the bill.

Rep. Delzer: Concerning the lawsuit with Western Ins. Are we covering that in this deficiency

appropriation? Are we paying the Bank of North Dakota back this money?

Response: You are covering a part of it, that is to say that FEMA did not cover this
because of the other insurance coverage, so we had to borrow this, and we have to pay this back
to the Bank of North Dakota. We are not paying the principal amount back, no sir.

Rep. Wald: It you loose your appeal to Western Ins. On payment of insurance moneys, will you
be back here for more deficiency?

Response: We may, but any amounts not covered by Western Ins. Should be covered by
FEMA and maybe just some from the state.

Rep. Wald: If your interest expense is a moving target, and has gone up in the last 3 months,
where are you making this up?

Response: We may be back in 2 years from now, for the next deficiency bill,

Rep. Delzer: Can you give your best estimate of the deficiency in the next biennium?

Response: That is a good question. | cannot answer this. [t depends on what all happens
with this deficiency, because the interest at the Bank of North Dakota is still running., and other
factors. I would guess it would be several hundred thousand dollars, We won't be able to pay
the principal until everything is all settled up. The principal is $7,090,549. That is the current
loan balance.

Rep. Delzer: Is this deficiency going to pay any of the principal of the loan balance?
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Response: No. None. It is just to pay the interest on the loan, some of the federal mateh
on the loan, and some ongoing projccts,

Rep. Kempenich: Of the 7 million, if you prevail with the Western Ins. Lawsuit, are you going

to pay the principal down. So you might be back with some smaller number in the future.

Response: Yes we would.
Kep, Wald: 1 think the committee should reduce as much as it can.

Rep. Glassheim: I move to amend the bill to add the deficiency request to the 3.3 million

number, as of the interest at December.

Rep. Kliniske: Second.

Rep. Byerly: Notes that the board of higher ed has not requested the higher amount, Other
persons may want some additional funds too.

. Larry [saak: Chancellor of UND. States that the Board would like the deficiencey
allotment of the higher funds, but at the time the bill was drafted, they did not know the higher
amount. The interest keeps accruing on a daily basis. Pay it now, or pay it later, and pay interest
on the interest. Saves a bigger bill later,

Rep. Byerly: Will everyone, like NDSU, have similar requests? Will everyone else want more
money, too? The budget is built in the dollars requested in this bill, how can we increase what it
says in the bill?

Response: | cannot say for the others, if they have similar requests or not. Could rote

that UND has paid for some expenses out of their own cash, and trying to help as much as

possible,

Rep, Aargvold: 1s the moving tiget going up, or can it possibly go down?
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Response: What comes in from FEMA and the insurance companies determines the final
payment, FEMA will not pay more than the costs incurred,

Discussion regarding procedures in voting on amendments, and waiting until Tuesday, and the
authority to vote before Tuesday. Administrative Rufes committee in pre-session made this
decision.

Dick Racle: Vice President of Business and Finance at NDSU. He had a prepared
handout. One June 19 and 20, Fargo, ND received approximately 8 inches of rain in a S hour
period. With the exception of 3 buildings, NDSU is above the SO0 year flood plain. Natural
flooding is not a problem, so the flooding this spring was quite unusual, Our disaster numbers
are not as bad as those from UND, Therefore we are experiencing tremendous ditficulties with
FEMA in regard to the dollars in PW's, or project worksheets, We are meeting with the Denver
region tomorrow, I want to call your attention to the first page. We arc anticipating a total cost
of about 15.6 million dollars, Our best current estimate is to max out at about 20 miltion dollars,
When we get all the PW’s at the correct amount. He gave an example of the library basement,
The estimate to replace 2 levels is about 2 million. Were told by a hygienist give
recommendations, not approved by FEMA representative, and disallowed some expenses, but the
health department agreed with the hygienist as to what needed to be done, We are still in the
infancy of what we are doing, about 6 moths into a multi year process. The reimbursement rates
right now are at 75% - 25%, but the budget calcuiations are on a 90% - 10% basis. We hope that
cventually the costs will raise this all to the 90/10 rate,

FEMA will pay for u disaster once, and in receiving payment, they require proof of

insurance, We had to go to the London market to obtain flood insurance, at the cost of $71,000.
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This is not included in the deficiency bill, We will have to absorb this, We will have the same
problems as UND has, and may be chasing and suing insurance carriers in the years to come,
Rep. Wald: Did you have flood insurance in place, is that where this 2.4 insurance recovery is
from?

Response: No, the 2.4 is what FEMA bas indicated that from State Farm Tornado, and
our boiler and machinery coverage, that we should be able to recover, There is flood exclusion
in this policy, We do not have that money in hand. We do not get reimbursement, so we have to
borrow the money first. [f we sue the insurance carrier and will, we get paid attorney costs, 1f
we loose, we pay attorney costs,

Rep, Wald: T would expect that you will be here next session, as UND is this year,

Response: We will be back, as to how much we will be secking | eannot tell you at this
time,

DRoug Prehal - Director of North Dakota Parks and Recreation: The deficiency request
before you relates to a boat ramp that was constructed on Devils Lake, in a state park that we
operate. The cost was a $132,000, which includes the planning and associated engineering
construction costs and then construction for access road, parking lot and lighting, and the ramp
itself, and a dock for the boats. The project came about as a result in the rising levels of Devils
Lake and FEMA found we were chasing water, FEMA came up with the plan, and wrapped this
up as a package with associated compensation. The total package was approved and they
proceeded ahead with urgency, because this ramp was the only one on the west end of Devils
Lake. For reasons of safety and responsibility this was a priority. We worked through FEMA
aud time tables in front of us, and dealt with the concept of spend the money or loose it, We

worked with the land owners and did the proper planning and clearances, Finally we found out
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from FEMA that we did not follow their procedures and so they denied the reimbursement for

this project. We belicved we followed the right planning, but after appeals, they stil) have denied
the funding, We are requesting the deficiency to help balance the books not funded by FEMA.
Rep, Wald: Since boat ramps are under the responsibility of Game and Fish and their budget,
can we tap into Game and Fish funds,

Response: There is a possibility to request some assistance through the Game and Fish
dept. 1t has not been explored as of yet,
Rep. Byerly: Is the boat ramp within the borders of the state park? [ park is within borders of a
state park, its the responsibility of Parks and Ree, and not game and fish,

Response: That is correct. Parks and Rec believe FEMA should have paid, and the
responsibility is not Game and Fish’s responsibility.

. Rep, Wald: We are going to take a vote on this bill, section by section. ‘The first one before us
in on the amendment by the A.G’s office to amend a request into the bill, That motion was
made and seconded,

Roll call - Vote #1, January 8, 2001 - 15 yes, 0 no, 6 absent and not voting, Motion carrics.
Representative Wald: The next one is on the Office of Administrative Hearings. Motion made
by Rep. Wentz to approve the reyuest, seconded by Rep. Carlisle.

Roll call - Vote #2, January 8, 2001 « [2 yes, 4 no, 5 absent and not voting.. Motion cartics.
Rep, Wald: The next one is the Highway Patrol,

Rep., Byerly: Move to amend the deficiency request to $254,000 from $200,000.

Scconded by Rep. Huetter,

Roll call on motion to amend - Vote #3, January 8, 2001 - 14 yes, 2 no, 5 absent and not voting,

. Motion carrics,
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Rofl call on Highway Patrol section as amended. Vote #4, January 8, 2001 - 16 yes, 0 no,
absent and not voting. Motion carrics,

Rep, Wald: Have vote on Division of Emergency Management section. Motion by Rep. Byerly
and scconded by Rep. Glassheim,

Roll call - Vote #5, January 8, 2001 - 16 yes, 0 no, § absent and not voting, Motion cartics,
Rep, Wald: Department of Parks and Rec . Motion to approve made by Rep. Carlisle, and
seconded by Rep, Aarsvold.

Roll call - Vote #6, January 8, 2001 - 16 yes, 0 no, § absent and not voting, Motion carrics,
Rep. Wald: University of North Dakota scction, still have a motion open to amend that to an
amount of $3,385,584, made by Rep. Glassheim, and seconded by Rep. Kliniske,

Vote on the amendment, vote # 7, January 8, 2001, 11 yes, § no, 5 absent and not voting., Motion
carrics,

Rep. Wald: Now we'll vote on the UND sectiot as amended.

Roll call - Vote #8, January 8, 2001 - 14 yes, 2 no, 5 absent and not voting, Motion carries,
Rep, Wald: On the NDSU section, no amendments.

Roll call - Vote #9, January 8, 2001, 14 yes, 2 no, § absent and not voting. Motion carrices.
Rep, Wald: We now have HB 1026 before us as amended. Motion for DO PASS by Rep.
Wentz, seconded by Rep. Glassheim,

Rep, Delzer: 1 don't feel comfortable on voting on this at this time, | would like to have some
mote time, but the thing that really scares nic about this is that we are going to be looking at
another 10-15 million next year. 1 would hope that this commitice remembers this, that these

things are never built into the budget. It is unique with the floods, and we can’t do much about

this,
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Rep, fyerly: Ona point of order, | feel like Rep. Martinson that we do not have the power 1o act

on this bill at this time, 1 would like a ruling by the Speaker that we could actually vote on this

ot this time,

Rep, Wald: Do you want to do that now,

Rep, Carlisle: | feel the same, 1 would like to vole tomorrow, and not today.

Rep, Wald: 1 believe that at the pre-session, at the request of the Senate, we amended the miles to
allow early meeting and voting. The House agreed reluctantly, but | believe it is the opinion of’
the Rules Committee that we could vote today. We can postpone this,

(Some quick discussion on postponement of the vote follows.)

Rep. Wald: Unofticial hand vote to wait on the final vote. Consensus of commitiee to wait on
the vote,

(Some discussion of the committee regarding when to meet back on this vote.)

Hearing adjourned.
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Chairman M, Timm, Vice-Chalr F, Wald, Rep. Aarsvold, Rep.Bochm, Rep. Byerly,

Rep. Carlisle, Rep, Delzer, Rep.Glasshelm, Rep. Gulleson, Rep, Heuther,

Rep. Kempenichy Rep, Kerzman, Rep, Kliniske, Rep. Martinson,

Rep. Monson, Rep, Skarphol, Rep. Svedjan, Rep Thoreson, Rep, Warner, Rep. Wentz
Rep. Mike Timm: We will take up HB 1026, this bill was heard and worked on January 8th on
Monday before the session started, | was not here but I think all of the committee members were
here participating in the hearing when the action was taken after the hearing,

Rep. Francis Wald: | would move that we icconsider our action where we pass HB1026 as
amended.

Rep. Mike Timm: Rep, Wald the bill was never passed so the motion should be to reconsider

the action for amending the bill, Rep. Wald moves that reconsider our action by - *hich HB1026

was amended. Is there a second? Seconded by Rep. Skarphol,
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All those in favor of the motion signify by saying uye, Voice vote yeas and nays, Motion is
carried. We have the bill in front of us and we have just removed 3 amendments. ‘The bill is
sftting in front of us now with the 3 amendments removed, The Office of Administrative hearing
seetion has been approved, the Division of Emergency Management has been approved, The
Department of Parks and Reereation has been approved, The North Dakota State University has
been approved. T'wo of the requests that are still open and we also removed the amendment to
add the AT offices into the bill, We will start off with the Attorney Generils request to be added
to the bill. Fam requesting a motion to put that back into the bill,

Rep. Francls Wald: [ would move that we include $47,000 for Attorney General’s offive which
would have been item 1. Sceonded by Rep. Thereon,

Rep, Mike Timm: Any Discussion? Voice vote taken on the amendment, Al Aye. Motion is
currjed, Now we have the request by the Highway Patrol for $200,000. Rep, Wald makes a
motlon to leave it a1 $200,000, Seconded by Rep. Delzer. Any discussion? Voice vote on the
amendment. Aye’s and Nay's, Motion carried, We have the request for the University of North
Dakota for $3,115.908, Rep. Delzer: | would move we aceept that as printed. Seconded by Rep.
Skarphol, Any Discussion? All in favor of the motion say aye. All Aye. Motion carried. Now we
have the bill as printed with the addition of the $47,000 for the attorney general'’s office
amended into the bill. Is that correct? I need a motion to approve the bill .Rep., Wald moves the
bill be adopted as amended. Seconded by Rep, Delzer, Any discussion? If not the clerk will take
the roll on Do Pass as amended. The motion passes the bill is adopted. Chairman Timm will

carry the bill to the floor of the House.




18026.0101 Prepared by the Leglslative Council staff for
Title. House Appropriations
January 9, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1028

Page 1, line 17, replace “7,000" with "8,880"

Page 1, line 18, replace”183.000" with "245,11Q"
Page 1, line 19, replace "200,000" with "254,000"

Page 2, line §, replace "3,118,908" with "3,385.684"
Page 2, llng 7, replace "3,116,908" with "3,386,584"

Page 2, alter line 11, Insert;

"Subdlvision 7.
ATTORNEY GENERAL
Operating expenses $40,000
Arrest and return of fugitives 7,000
Total general fund appropriation $47,000"

Page 2, line 12, replace "19,177,108" with "19,647,784"

. Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Blll No. 1026 - Summary of House Actlon

This amendment Increases general fund deflclency appropriations for the 1989-2001 blennlum by
$370,6786 for the foilowing:

SCHAFER HOUSE
EXECUTIVE VERSION
BUDQGET HOUSE INGREABE
RECOMMENDATICN  VERSION (DECAEASE)
Offlce of Administrative Hearlngs $120,000 $120,000
Highway Pairo! 200,000 254,000 $54,000
Diviglon of Emergency Managemen! | 14,000,000 14,000,000
Parks and Recreation Department 132,000 132,000
University of North Dakota ¢ 3,115,908 3,386,684 269,678
North Dakola State University 1,608,200 1,809,200
Attorney General 3 — 47,000 47,000
Total $19,177,108 $19,647,784 $370,876

1 In¢teased motot pool rates resulling from highier (han anticirated fugl costs,

2 Currently payable porion of 1987 linod recovery cosls, Including Intersst on Bank of Norh Oakota loan (the loan principal balance 15 approximately $7 mitign}

3 tﬁh%gan anlicipated cosis relaling to paymaats 16 counties for the arrast and return ol fugilives (§7,000) and the paymeni o distrcl coud prosecution wilness fags
($40,000).

Page No. 1 18026.0101
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2001 SENATE APPROPRIATIONS
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTELRE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, 1026
Senate Appropriations Committee
G Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 9, 2001

- Tupe Number | N ol Meersn
2 X [0.0-48.0

B 2 N X2 X R

Minutes:
Senator Solberg openced the hearing on HB 10206,

Allen €, Hoberg, Director of Office of Administritive Hearings, testified (testimony attached),

urging the committee to include this $120,000 deficiency appropriation and to pass Hi3 1020,

Colonel James Hughes, ND Highway Patrol, explained (handout chart on mileage) current and

past situation of patrol mileage and deficiency needed of $254,000 to the motor pool.

Management, (testimony attached),

ctor, ND Djvisjion of E

Douglas C. Friez, Dire
recommend approval of this appropriation,

Scnator Solberg: There has been little costs to Pierce County, my concern is that counties are

getting in hot water and crying wolf too often,

Douglas Fricz: I don't know what the costs in Picree County have been; since 1993 we have had

difficult situations with waster water and other arcas. Each County we had to make an

assessment; Ficld agency was brought in to evaluate,




Page 2

Senate Approprintions Commitiee
Bill/Resolution Number HI3 1026
Hearing Date February 9, 2001

Senotor Solberg: Where are we headed? Not back but looking ahead?

Douglas Frieg: Costs are involved and looking at all nreas to show what has happened in ND
with disasters: we need to call ourselves and local governments on damayes.

Senator Grindberg: s the process better; confusing projects back in 19935 better with Federal
Government?

Douglus Friez: We are gaining ground: Federal Government looking at infrastructures for new
und old,

Senator Bowman: Studies have been done on wetlands; now road repairs, figuring costs; are we
sending a message to Washington?

Douglus Iricz: Always talking damage sites: discussion and difticulty is the right thing to do.

Poug Prehal, Divector, ND Parks and Reereation Dept., testified (testimony attached), asked for

consideration of this appropriation,

Senator Tallackson: Are there height restrictions on boat ramps?

Doug Prehal: Elevation for ramps arc 1460; all but two were above that,

Senator Kringstad: Are you $132,000 off?

Doug Prchal: Yes, $132,000 will provide the department to balance the books.

Senator Heitkamp: Haven't you dealt with FEMA in the past? Or did you fack experience with

them and this caused the shortage?
Doug Prchal: This was our first big project in Devils Lake with FEMA. We had a hard time
getting responses from FEMA and didn’t follow their process.

Bob Gallagher, University of North Dakota, (altached testimony and chart),

Scnator Robinson: Is this the total impact for costs and repairs?




fuge 3

Senate Appropriations Commitiee
Bill/Resolution Number HI3 1020
Hearing Date February 9, 2001

Bob Gallagher: Exaet number for the Mood; ballpark of $20.000,000 1o University: 10% matceh
by FIEMA for $28,000,000 for steam line, and [0% from state,
Senator CGrindberg: Insurance and FEMA (0 pay off loans plus you are requesting $3.3 million
from the state?
Bob Gallugher: 11 you look at the chart it will explain the breakdown of requests for the flood in
ol areas.
Senator Gringberg: When will you receive the $3.5 million settlement from the insurance
company’

ob Gallagher: We hope to settle this in the 2001-2003 biennium.
Dick Rayl, NDSU, testified (breakdown attached) on deficiency.
Mike Renk, NDSCS, testified (testimony attached) and requested amendment to be added to the
bill, as they were not listed per Legistative Council.
End Tape 2, Side B, meter 48.0
Start Tape #3, Side A, 0.0

Senator Roblnson: Why don’t you go to coal?

Mike Renk: Not sure where coal came from; can go to coal for $250,000 to get started as it has

been idle for 1] years,

Steve Bensen. Vice President for Business Affairs, Mayville State University, testified

(testimony attached) and stated they were excluded from the bill per Legislative Council and ask
this be amended for payment of their deficiency for utilities.

The hearing was closed, as hearing were running late, Remainder of testimony on the bill would
be rescheduled at a later date

Tape #3, Side A, meter 4.0.




2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, HB 1020
Senaste Appropriations Committee
& Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 20, 2001

Tape Number [ "7 SideA | sideB | Mewrs
- 2 X 40144
Committee Clerk Signulurg/ W///gf C r4 s o
Minutes:

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on HI3 1026,

Kathy Roll, Attorney General’s Office, testified (testimony attached) Subdivision 7 of the bill is
for a deficiency to the Attorney General’s office in the amount of $47,000 for operating expenses
and arrest and return of fugitives for the bicnnium 1999-2001.

Rod Backman, OMB, (testimony from Sheila Peterson, attached and dated from hearing 2/9/01)

and deals with expenses of CO2 pipeline, The tax payment is due to five countics, $783,413
(proposed amendment attached by March 1, 2001 as statute requires.

Dave Krabbenhofl, OMB, cxplained Corrections special funds needed. The funds needed are for

$250,000 tor Victims Services Program, Special funds were used to cover deficit for last
bicnnium and no money to start new biennium, deficiency needed to cover this amount or would
be in rears, The authority is to pay this period to reset and to pay crime victims compensation

claims that have been and will be presented for the balance of the biennium..
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Senate Appropriations Commitiee
Bill/Resolutlon Number HB 1026
Hearing Date February 20, 2001

Senutor Nething: s this important to the Domesti¢ Violenee Program?

Duye Krabbephofl: Able to take from generul fund but need to keep mateh, Special Funds 1o be

used more collected for defieit,

Senator Nething: We have heard Corrections budget: this developed sinee then”? Is the
amendment going to cure it

dave Krabbenholl: No, Special funds available with increase,

Senator Nething: We will have the subcommitiee fook at this,

Senator Thane: Just a comment; the first appropriation for this was in 1975 and it has been

around for quite a while,

Warren Emmer, Dircctor Department ol Correetions and Rehabilitution Field Services Division,

appearcd but did not testify (testimony attached) as OMB had answered questions (o the

committee,

With no oppouition, the hearing was closed. Tape #2, Side B, meter 15,0

3-28-01 Full Committee Action (Tape #2, Side A, Metger #19,9-30.0)

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on HB 1026 - Deficiency Bill.

Scnator Holmberg, Subcommittee Chair, presented the review and Subcommitiee’s response. He
submitted proposed amendments # 18026.0202; discussion followed.

Senator Holmberg moved for the adoption of amendments; Senator Robinson seconded.
Discussion; Call for vote: voice vote carried, Discussion,

Senator Holmberg moved DO PASS AS AMENDED: second by Senator Robinson. Discussion;
call for the vote, Roll Call Vote: 14 ves: 0 no; 0 absent and not voting,

Senator Holmberg accepted the floor assignment.




18026.0202 Prepared by the Legislative Council stalf for
Title. Senator Holmberg
March 22, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1026

Page 1, ling 6. alter "appropriated” insert ", and from special funds derived from other income"

Page 1, line 6, raplace "general fund” with "appropriation”

Page 2, after line 15, Insert:

"MAYVILLE STATE UNIVERSITY

Operaling expenses $14.039
Total general fund appropriation $14,630

STATE COLLEGE OF SCIENCE
Operating expenses $279,945
Capital Improvements 32.745
Total general fund appropriation $312,690

STATE TREASURER
In lleu of tax Fayments $783.413
Total general fund appropriation $783,413

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION

Victims services $250.000
Total special funds appropriation $250,000"

Page 2, line 16, replace "19,224,108" with "20,334,841"
Page 2, after line 186, insert:

"Grand total special funds appropriation H.B. 1026 $250,000
Grand tota! all funds appropriation H.B, 1026 $20,584,841"

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

SENATE ACTION - This amendment adds the following deficiency appropriations:

GENERAL OTHER
PURPOSE FUND FUNDS TOTAL

Mayville State University Higher than anticipated utilities $14,630 $14,830
cosis

State College of Science Higher than anticipated utilities $279,945 $279,945
costs

Emergency steamline repaiss 32,745 32,745
Total State College of Sclence $312,690 $312,690

State Treasurer - Inlleu of tax paymaents to counties $783,413 $763,413
tor carbon dioxide pipeline property,

pursuant to North Dakota Century
Code Section 57-06-17.2

Page No. 1 18026.0202




Owglmom of Corections Addiionsl ctime victims' $250.000 $260.000

and Rehabiitation COMPEnsation grants — .
Total acdional deficiency $1.110,733 $260.000  $1,360.733
APPIOpriations

Page No. 2 18026.0202




7 4
Date: ey / -7 /S

Roll Cull Vote #:

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEEA
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. &

%9[4 (,ALL VOTES

o

Senate  Appropriations Commitlee

Subcommittec on
or
Conference Committee

h ; /
o P2e) - %
i ' \ ' 7 . 7 # -3,
Legistative Council Amendment Number /./f(/ Ao < J/»\.

Action Tuken Q/é/ Vg m. PP o

-

Motion Made By W Y Sceonded ey '
Senatop / ,2)_///5{1’ By SC]]HI()}')Y_[@"/{/O.':."/‘7",,
/' 7 d mem——— W e
o

Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No

Dave Nething, Chairman v

Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman L

Randy A, Schobinger e |
Elroy N. Lindaas v

Harvey Tallackson v

Larry J. Rotinson v

Steven W, Tomac L

Joel C, Heitkamp e

Tony Grindbery e

Russell T. Thane v

Ed Kringstad s

Ray Holmbery L

Bill Bowman e

Johin M, Andrist e

Total  Yes / ‘/ | No &

Absoent i

Floor Aggignment  Senator Mm / /L*

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent.




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-55-7081

March 29, 2001 9:29 a.m. Carrier: Holmberg
Insert LC: 18026.0202 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1026, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Nething, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING), Engrossed HB 1026
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 5, after "appropriated” insert *, and from special funds derived from other income”
Page 1, line 6, replace "general fund" with “approprlation”

Pagé 2, after line 15, insert:

"Subdivision 8.
MAYVILLE STATE UNIVERSITY
Operating expenses $14,630
Total general fund appropriation $14,630
Subdivision 9.
STATE COLLEGE OF SCIENCE
Operaling expenses $279,945
Capital improvements 32,745
Total general fund appropriation $312,690

Subdivision 10,
STATE TREASURER

In lleu of lax payments $783,413
Total general fund appropriation $

Subdivision 11,
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION

Victims services $250,000
Total speclal funds appropriation $250,000"

Page 2, line 186, replace "19,224,108" with "20,334,841"
Page 2, after line 16, Insetrt:

"Grand total sfaaclal funds appropriation H.B, 1026 $250,000
Grand total all funds appropriation H.B. 1026 $20,584,841"

Renumbet accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

SENATE ACTION - This amendment adds the following deficlency appropriations:
QENERAL  OTHER

PURPOSE FUND FUNDS TOTAL
Mayvllle State University ng?ar than anticinated utlities $14,630 $14,630
couls
State Collage of Sclonce ngiler than anticipated ulllities $279,045 $278.045
cosis
Emergency steamline rapairs 32,745 32,745
Total State Collage of Science $312,690 $312,600
State Troasurer in ligu of tax payments 1o countles $783,413 $783.413

for carbon dioxide glpelina roparty,
pursuaint to North Dakota Gentury

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 S1.65.7081




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-55-7081

March 29, 2001 9:29 a.m. Carrier: Holmberg
Insert LC: 18026.0202 Title: .0300

Code Seclion 57-06-17.2

Departmaent of Corrections Additional crime victims' $250,000 $250,000
and Rehabllitation compensalion grants T ,

Total additional deficiency $1,110,733 $260,000  $1,360,733
appropriations

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 811657081
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Presentation by the University of North Dakota
to the Senate Appropriations Committee (HB1026)
February 9, 2001

University of North Dakota - Flood Recovery Update
99-01 Deficiency Appropriation Request

i
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> Deficiency Appropriation (Attachment 1)

The net estimated 1999-2001 deficiency appropriation request as of August 31, 2000, is ,
$3,115,908. The request is based upon categories of cost approved to be submitted by the

State Board of Higher Education. Based on data available through December 31, 2000,

the net estimated deficiency is $3,385,584.

Efforts are focused on completing all flood related projects prior to June 30, 2001 and
expediting the FEMA close out and payment process. However, it is possible activity
will oceur after June 30, 2001 resulting in the need for a deficiency appropriation request
for the 2001-2003 biennium,

> Bank of North Dakota Loan

The current loan balunce is $7,090,549, Intetest costs on the loan will continue to accrue

. until final payments are received from FEMA and insurance. Also, project close out and
audit of the federal funds may result in unreimbursed costs. Variations between actual
costs incurred and original cost estimates may also result in over or under recovery which
will be resolved after the final close out with FEMA.

> Ongoing Projects

There are two flood recovery projects ongoing at this time: steam line replacement and
sewer restoration.

Steam Line Replacement Project (Attachment 2)

Projected total cost to replace the steam line is $28,000,000. Phase I of the project began
in the spring of 1999 and Phase 1 in the spring of 2000, Work is expected to continue
through the spring of 2001 with substantial completion by June 2001, The state match
for the steam line replacement is included with the deficiency appropriation request.

Sewer Restoration

Assessment of the storm water and sanitary sewer system damage as a result of the 1997
flood disaster has been completed. The information obtained through inspection of the
| sewer systems by both manual inspection and remote video taping operations has allowed
. the engineering consultant o determine what damage is attributed ¢ the fload and what

UND Deficiency Page |




can be considered prior damage or damage not related to the flood. The evaluation
process used to determine the causation is the same as used for the City of Grand Forks
sewer systems and has been accepted by FEMA as an approved method for determining
FEMA cligible costs.

Based on the above assessment, plans and specifications have been developed that
indicate the scope of work and methods to be used for repairs. Cost estimates for both
FEMA eligible and non eligible work are being developed to assist in determining what
amount of repair can be completed with available funding sources.

> Flood Insurance

North Dakota Fire and Tomado: To our knowledge, all issues have been resolved
between State Fire and Tornado and FEMA. As projects close out, additional insurance
may be received if actual expenses exceed estimates and the “per building” maximum has
not been reached.

Flood Insurance Summary: FEMA has taken substantial insurance deductions. which we
are told will be reinstated upon project closeout:

Insurance Deductions (as of 11/15/00) $7.860.193
Less: Insurance Received
State Fire and Tornado (1.208,822)
Other Insurance Carriers (1,562,580)
Anticipated Award from Western National (3,358,533)
Anticipated Reinstatement/Payment by FEMA $1,736,258

Since all Disaster Survey Reports (DSRs) have not been closed out, the insurance
amounts may vary depending on the final closecout. The total insurance received from all
sources to date is $2,771,402.

Boiler and Machinery: The following is an update on the Western National Mutual
Insurance Company (WNMIC) versus the University of North Dakota case. The trial
commenced on October 24, 2000 and ended on November 6, 2000. The University
prevailed and Judgment was entered in our favor on November 27, 2000. The case was
bifurcated with two jury verdicts: the first on October 31, 2000, in which the jury found
that there was coverage under the policy, thus the Univetsity prevailed in the declaratory
judgment action; and the second on November 6, 2000, in which the jury awarded
damages for breach of contract in the amount of $3,358,533.18 plus interest from and
after July 8, 1998,

The current status of the case is as follows: The University moved the trial court for an
amended judgment awarding interest from September 29, 1997 instead of the July 8. 1998
date awarded by the jury and for an award of attorney's fees and costs. To date, attorneys
fees, $227,380.50, and costs, $41,317.53, have been expended; however these are not the
final figures, The University is still expending sums to fight for the tecovery of this
money. Our attorney is writing motions and briefs in support of the motions as well as

UND Deficiency Page 2




appearing at hearings such as the one scheduled on the motions above.

Western National Mutual Insurance Company has moved the trial court for Judgment as a
Matter of Law secking the trial court to declare that the jury was wrong and that WNMIC
should have prevailed. In the alternative, WNMIC has asked for a new trial based on
misconduct, insufficient evidence to justify the jury’s verdict, and errors of law,

The trial court heard oral arguments on these issues on January 23, 2001 and we are
awaiting a ruling,

UND Deficiency Page 3
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University of North Dakota - Flood Recovery Update: Attachment |

Deficiency Appropriation Summary - Flood 1997
Narrative Description of Amounts in Deficiency Appropriation Summary

I. 10% Cost Share: FEMA funding will cover approximately 90% of the University's eligible
recovery costs for permanent repairs. Based on the University’s projected FEMA recovery as of
8/31/00), the state’s cost share is estimated to be $4,284,383. Of this total, $2,302,892 was
funded through a deficiency appropriation for the 97-99 biennium. The remaining $1,981,491
will be incurred after 6/30/99 and is included in the total to be submitted for deficiency
funding for the 99-01 biennium. The total amount may increase (or decrease) based on the
level of funding that is recovered from FEMA and/or through insurance and has been adjusted to
reflect changes as detailed in the request for additional spending authorization for the Steam Line
Replacement Project submitted to the Board at its September 2000 meeting., The University
anticipates that most of the projects will be completed by 6/30/01, however, the close out process
including final payment may extend beyond that date,

Note: Based on data available through 12/31/00, the net estimated deficiency has increased by
$92,302 for a revised total of $4,376,685 and a revised net deficiency of $2,073,793.

2. Interest on Bank Loan: Interest expense accrued on the loan with the Bank of North
Dakota through August 31, 2000 was $1,188,229, Of this total, $330,059 was paid through the
97-99 deficiency appropriation leaving an unfunded balance of $858,170 which has been
included in the 99-01 deficiency request. On July 1, 1999, the unfunded accrued interest of
$258,895 was added to the outstanding loan balance. The current loan balance is $7,090,549.
Interest will continue to accrue until sufficient cash is received from FEMA and insurance to pay
off the loan. The uncertainty of timing and amount of payments to be received from insurance
and/or FEMA present significant challenges in estimating the total interest cost that may accrue
over the life of the loan. Although cash will be received from FEMA and/or insurance, the steam
line replacement creates an additional cash draw,

Note: An additional $164,606 of interest has accrued through 12/31/00 for a revised cumulative
total of $1,352,835 and a revised net deficiency of $1,022,776.

Assuming interest costs that accrue in the current biennium, including those carried from
the 97-99 biennivm, are funded through a deficiency appropriation for the 99-01 biennium,
interest costs beyond 6/30/01 would be submitted for deficiency funding to the next
legislative assembly.

3, Labor Charges not Reimbursed by FEMA: A. The University incutred $370,599 in
administrative leave payments during the period that the University was closed. These costs are
not eligible for FEMA reimbursement. These costs are related to 4 DSR's that FEMA wrote to
cover campus wide emergency response and debris removal and were directly identified to the
flood funds anticipating FEMA reimbursement. Salary costs for which alternative sources off
funds were avaitable (grant, contract, other appropriated) were excluded from this amount, The
total University payroll for the petiod that the institution was closed is estimated at about $7.5
million,
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B. The University of North Dakota utilizes costing methods in its Facilitics and
Telecomamunications departments which are consistent with generally accepted accounting
principles and qualify for reimbursement by all federal agencies except FEMA. FEMA operates
under a different set of regulations which provide for reimbursement of actual cost, not
recognizing the concept of average rates commonly used for recharge centers. Based on labor
costs identified through August 31, 2000 for flood recovery projects, $361,093 ($348,588 for
Facilities and $12,505 for Telecommunications) does not qualify for reimbursement by FEMA,
The $361,093 has been reduced by $55,658 for a net total of $305,435. This reduction removes
the costs associated with buildings identified as auxiliary (housing and dining) and is consistent
with the reduction made in the funding provided in SB2026 for the 97-99 deficiency.

Note: Based on costs incurred through 12/31/00, the deficiency for labor costs has increased by
$12,197 (net) for a revised total of $317,632.

C. In the initial deficiency request presented to the Board in September, 1998, the University
requested funding for straight time labor worked during the University closure in the amount of
$64,379, FEMA had disallowed the payment and the University was pursuing the issuc through
the appeal process. Since the appeal was pending, the Board did not include this amount in the
97-99 deficiency request. The appeal process resulted in the disallowance standing, Therefore,
this amount is now included in the deficiency request for 99-01 in the amount of $79,554,

4. Service and Supply Charges not Reimbursed by FEMA: FEMA will not pay the
overhead charges applied to inventory items. Based on inventory items identified through
August 31, 2000, the difference between the recharge inventory amount and the amount to be
recovered from FEMA is $37,414 ($34,529 for Facilities and $2,885 for Telecommunications).

Note: Based on costs incurred through 12/31/00, the deficiency for service and supply costs has
increased by $571 for a revised total of $37,985.

5. Disaster Grants Management Consultant (DMG-Maximus): FEMA will only pay a small
percentage of any costs associated with requesting, obtaining, or maintaining the grant funds,
The University anticipates that administrative costs for this project. will be approximately
$875,711 through June 2001. About $225,360 will be covered through the administrative
allowance paid on FEMA assistance, leaving an unfunded balance of $650,361. The 97-99
deficiency funding covered $546,559 leaving a net unfunded balance of $103,802.

6. Projects under $1,000 (total actual cost $1,978): Although approved by the Board and
included in the 97-99 deficiency appropriation request, this cost was not funded in S132026.

7. Simulated Flood Insurance Deductions: This cost was fully funded in the 97-99 deficiency
approptiation,

8. Sewer Line Vidcotaping: The University has completed the process of videotape
inspecting the sewer lines for damage.  Although amounts have been included in the deficiency
request for both the videotaping and the cleaning/repair to date, action by FEMA could have an
impact on the unfunded total. The current estimate for sewer line videotaping is based on a (otal
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cost of $141,270 and an estimated spklit of 35 percent FEMA ($49,444) and 65 percent state
(3917826). \

P

Although efforts will focus on completing all flood related projects prior to 6/30/01 and
expediting the close out and payment process, it is possible that activity will occur after
6/30/01 resulting in the need for requesting a deficiency appropriation for the 01-03
bicnnium. Interest costs on the bank loan will continue to accrue until final payments are
reccived from FEMA and insurance. Litigation related to insurance claims is in process.
Project close out and audit of the federal funds may result in unreimbursed costs.
Variations between actual costs incurred and original cost cstimates may also resull in
over or under recovery to be resolved after final close out.
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University of North Dakota - Flood Recovery Update: Attachment 2
Steam Line Replacement Project

Project Description and History:

The University of North Dakota operates a direct-buried steam distribution system that provides
steam to both University—owned and other facilities that include Altru Health Systems, a local
clementary school, the North Dakota School for the Blind, and a number of Greck housing units,
The stecam originates from a centrally located steam plant and is distributed through approximately
12 miles of underground piping,

As aresult of the flood disaster of 1997, the stecam distribution system was inundated by flood waters
that seeped into the insulated cavity that surrounds the stcam pipe. The insulation was damaged by
the flood waters, allowing excessive heat to reach the outer containment pipe that is protected from
soil acids by an asphalt-like coating., Because the coating has limited resistance to heat. the loss of
insulation resulted in a loss of protection from soil acids. The resulting corrosion causes
perforations in the outer pipe cover, with the subsequent water intrusion that will eventually destroy
the inner steam pipe.

After exhaustive rescarch by both local engincers and FEMA engineering consullants. it was
determined that the steam line was damaged beyond repair and therefore qualified for replacement
as a FEMA supported disaster project,

Project Costs and Schedule

Phase I of the project began in the spring of 1999 and included replacement of the steam distribution
system on the east half of the campus and the Greek steam line. Work continued through the spring
of 2000 with substantial completion reached in the summer of 2000. Phase [ of the project was
contracted for significantly less than the original project estimate,

Phase II of the project began in the Spring of 2000, and included replacement of the steam line
on the west half of the campus and the Medical Park Steam Line. Work is expected to continue
through the spring of 2001 with substantial completion by June. 2001, The bids for Phase 11 of
the project revealed several conditions that resulted in costs in excess of the original Phase 11
project estimate:
*  Costs for placing the steam line under the existing railroud tracks and four-lane highway
by “boring” were greater than anticipated.
» The amount of paving required for surface restoration was greater per lincar foot of steam
line than that of Phase I,
» Asbestos abatement costs for Phase 11 were higher than anticipated, including the
entombment of the abandoned steam tunnel system.,
» Infrastructure congestion was greater than anticipated, resulting in a greater amount of
utility relocation or rerouting.

To date, Phase I of the project has revealed that the primary cause for cost inflation is a result of the
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relative unknown condition of existing buried utilities. Although the designed placement of the
steam line included the aforementioned infrastructure, the amount of congestion present in Phase 11
required substantial rerouting. Excavation proved that the actual locations of existing utilitics were
very close to the estimated locations, but beyond the margin of error that would allow placement of
the steamn line, As a result, change orders to the steam line pipe fabricator and installer are required
to relocate the utilities or modify the replacement line to avoid conflicts.

Estimated Project Costs:

Phase I Project Costs: $10,600,000
Phase II Project Costs (To Date): $15,900,000
Projected Additional Costs: $1.500,000
Total Project Costs: $28.000,000

Source of Funding

The FEMA Damage Survey Report calculation sheet describes the total project costs as follows:

Construction costs: ' $25,000,000
Engineering fees: $1,700,000
Project management: $1.375.000
Total Project Estimate: $28.075,000
Less Insurance Adjustment: $1.025,179
Total less insurance: $27.049.821
FEMA Share (90%) $24,344,839
State Match (10%) $2,704,982

The state match share of the project cost for replacing the steam line has been included with the
deficiency appropriation request for the flood disaster.
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Buildings
Contents
Architect/Englneer
Subtotal
Less Insurance Reduction
Total

NDSU 25% Share

26% NDSU Share

Flood Insurance Premium
Consuitant Fees

interest on Line of Credit

SIB 526

NORTH DAKOTA STATE UNIVERSITY
CEFICIENCY APPROPRIATION REQUEST
11/1/00

FEMA
ELIGIBLE
$6,843,374.49
$8,602,091.00
$260.000.00
$16,695,466.49

$2.4583.002.00
$13,242,373.49

See Attachment 1
See Attachment 2
Not In PW's currently being added

Sae Attachment 3

$3.310,693.37

febc‘m.m,c.«..ufzd It
e 10 3¢

NON-FEMA
ELIGIBLE
$3,310,593.37
$70,799.00 Annually* See Attachment 4
$71,916.45 See Attachment 5
$213.045.00 See Attachment 8

$3,666,353.82 Al o4, e

* FEMA requires that we purchase flood Insurance covering the sulldings and contents damaged
by flood surface water. The currant premium for this coverage is $ 70,799.00




;;;:ou\:o&.n.

18
20
21
22
23
28
28
31
42
52
58
56

81
83
Gl
86
87
68
6o
70
78
77
80
83
93

li-1-00

11/1/00
North Dakote State University
Plood Content Bummary
insurance
Redugtion contents

Qld Main $0.00
Presidents House $0.00
Nelson Health Center $9.080.00
Memorial Union $10,000.00 $73.177.00
E Morrow Lebedeff $7,380.00
Churchill Hall $34,741.00
Dinan Hall $0.00
Putnam Hall $4,000.00
Library $10,000,000.00
Ladd Dunbar $13,626.00
Dolve Hall $26,000.00
Bentson Bunker Fleldhouse $8,800,00
Minard $3,163.00
Heating Plant $0.00
Morrll Hall $4,000.00
IACC $1,639,807.00  $2,200,000.00
Harrls Hall $0.00
Thorson Malntenance Center $3,500.00
Stockbridge Hall $0.00
Sudro Hall $0.00
Reed Hall $0.00
Burgum Hall $1,0456.00
North Weible Hall $4900.00
Johnson Hall $5,461.00
Resldence Dining Center $0.00
South Weihle Hall $630.00
Engineering & Architecture $0.00
Electrical Engineering $350.00
Civll & Industrial Engineering $0.00
Sevrinson Hall $0.00
Thompson Hali $0.00
Askanase Hall $5,2560,00
Stevens $35,000,00
selm Hall $200.00
Pavek Hall $126.00
West Dining Center $40,187.00
Family Life Center $127,256.00
NCI $0.00

Total

$1,549,8607.00 $12,802,091.00

l.ess $4,000,000 of Library Books that

will not be replaced until next fiscal year

$4,000,000.00

Total  $8,802,091.00
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. PW # RESCRIPTION
24 Debris Removal
39 Heating Plant
110 Category 8
166 Steam Tunne!
189 Memorial Union ~ Contents
287 IACC ~Tele Com
300 Mitigation Study
665 IACC ~ Bldg, Mech, Elec
710 Putnam
718-1 EML - Bldg
808 Library - Book Cleaning
026 Churchilll
1095 President's House

1130 Mem Unlon - Bidg, Mech, Elec
1135 FLC
1137 Waest Dining
1154 NDSU Equip @ FargoDome
1242 Memorlal Unlon — Clean up
1303 Pavek Hall

. 1304 Animal Sclence Bullding
13086 Selm Hall
1306 Minard Hall
1307 Residence Dining Center
1308 Campus Roads
1309 Art Bullding
1313 Professlonal Services Costs
1314 L.add/Dunbar - Bidg, Mech, Cont.

16 Bulldings

Library - Books & Perlodicals

Agricultural Research

Sub-Totals

“.l-OD

COMPLRETED PW§

($16,408 Ina)

($192,618 ins)
($10,000 Ins)
($1,639,607 ins)

($ 503,288 Ins)

($720 Ins)
($3668 Ins)
($20,387 Ins)
($146,998 Ins)

($16,400 Ins)

(? Ins)

(? Ins)

(? Ins)
(32,463,092 Ins)

Total

A H"\.c‘\m(s‘f <

AMQUNT

$ 7,014
'0“
$ 661,800
$ 441,667
$§ 63,177

$
$ 171,808
$1,4681,187
$ 74,712
$ 27430
$ 213,676
$ 68914
$ 67,210
$ 35962
$ 385,496
-0~

$ 128,013
$ 50,774
$ 85,531
$4,236,280
-0-

$8,271,104
$10,724,196

Unnumbered PWs have been written but have not been entered in NEMIS.

. 10/25/2000 13:56
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An infrered survey of the direot-burled eteam lines wee performaed by Perma-Pipe, Ino. inspection Services. An assseasment of
the lines waes necessery to identity damege csused by the tlood. Emergency repaire sre being made to avold teilures during
the current heeting sesvon which would jeopardize the integrity of many of the buildings. Permanent repalrs will be made et
the end of the current hesting sesson,

418,460

$1,840.90 (92,484.83 FEMA sllowsnce but only 78% s eligible)

$10,828.10 Detlolency

Oiract burled stesm line support and steam tunnel profile. The stesm tunnel profile was necessary to determine how the
tlood waters entersd the tunnel from the Pargo Dome and ultimately IACC and the Heating Plant, This water caused the loat
of our telephone switches In IACC and damage to the basement of the Heating Plant, This work was necessary to provide

justification for insurance purposes, The work wae performed by Henning, Metz, Hartford & Assoo.:
$444.,860 direct buried

$7,748 steam proflle
$8,192.60 total (no FEMA relmburesment)

A structural survey of the upper floors of library was performed to determine whether relocating the oolleations from the
basement to these floors was fessible, it was determined that they are not structurally able to handle the loads, so
decislons need to be mede regarding what ocolleotions will go into the basement or some other location. The survey was
performed by Solien & Lareon Englneering:

$800 { no FEMA reimbursemaent)

The gollactions from the basemant of the library weare relocated to the Sun-Mart and Skills Center. The space in these
bulldings was not scceptable for storing the collections. An Independent consultant was hired to idantify the environmental

needs for the coliection snd the safety/code issues for occupancy by staff end public. The work was performed by Upper
Midwest Conservation Assoa,

$3,180 estimaete

A survey of campus elevators was necessary to identify mechanical, electrical and safety problems that ware caused by the
flood. An Independsnt consuitant was required to by hired and not our elevator contractor beause of oonfllct of interest
issuas, The survey was performed by Lsrah Bates North Amerlos, ine,

$7,068,68

A consultant was hired to provide advice and expertise regarding documaentation, recardkeeping, assistant in complating
survays and forms, The person was a former FEMA employee and provided asslstance regarding the processes required by
FEMA, These services wera provided by Infracoord,

$31,370.89

A osonsultant was hired at the beginning of the disacter to provide advice and aasistancs during the emergenoy phase. This
expertise was based on the Grand Forks flood and how it affected UND and what lessons were learned from that avent,
These services wers provided by Modern Building Management,

$4,0086.41
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From: Gary Wawers

To: Tom Akers

Date: Tue, Oct 31, 2000 9:10 AM

Subjec!: interast Expense Estimate for Deficlency Approp

Tom,

An estimate you may want to use ls $213,084, This Is based on barrowing $861800 for 2 months al 7%
Interest, plus $4400000 for 8 months at 7% Interest. Good Luck. Let me know If you need anything else.
Qary
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North Dakota State College of Science
Utility Shortfall

Utility Incerease Justification for 2000-01 Heating Season

% NDSCS has experienced a dramatic increase in its costs of heating
during the 2000-01 heating scason.

 The gas rate that NDSCS receives is based on an “interruptible
discounted rate.” In the event of an interruption, the boilers are
switched to fuel oil,

“ NDSCS is anticipating that its natural gas cost this heating scason will
be increased approximately 200%. This will result in a projected
combined heating fuel shortfall this heating season of $491,500 based
on the current natural gas and fuel oil ratcs.

* Projected Natural Gas Budget Shortfall:

» September, 2000 — January, 2001 Heating Costs $603,000
v Estimates for February, 2001 $6.92 ($64,024) = $443,046

» $603,000 + 443,046 = $1,046,046 - $554,464 (Utility Heating
Budget) = $491,500 (Projected Shortfall)

“* Our 99 ~ 01 utility budget is $1,108,928
% 99 — 01 estimated costs will be $1,600,428
% Projected 01 — 03 utility budget ($5.53) gas would be $1,744,000

< If we move to coal the 01 — 03 utility budget would be $1,354,000
+ NDSCS has multi-fuel capacity.




99-00
98-99
97-98
96-97
95-96

< Historical Natural Gas Costing Data (yearly cost includes fuel oil);

Mcf Price Yearly Heating Cost
$2.59-$3.53  $426,045
$2.34-$3.14  $404,640
$3.00-$3.93  $480,019
$2.36-$5.46  $653,087
$2.17-$2.88  $513,168

%+ Current Natural Gas Costing Data:

September
October
November
December
January
February

Mef Price Monthly Heating Cost
2000 $5.68/Mcl” $16,923
2000 $6.03/Mcf” $50,083
2000 $5.18/Mcl $96,635
2000 $6.71/Mct $185,980(includes$ 17,100 for oil)
2001 $10.86/Mcf $226,000(includes$ 16,000 for oil)
2001 $6.92/Mcf

*»* Four-Year Average of Remaining Consumption (February - May)
64,024 Mcf

Current rate of natural gas February 2001 = $6.92




. “ We anticipate a 15% savings in electricity above the contract,
Projected savings = $30,000

% We anticipate savings in natural gas of 3% above the contract,




NDSCS Emergency Steam Line Break Narrative:

On December 17, 2000, o steam line break was identified on the north end ol the NDSCS
campus directly south of the North West Complex (NW Complex). The NW Complex has 50
upartments with &4 normally occupied. Earlier this tall, the line had been temporarily repaired i
several spots,  The anached drawing iHustrates the steam line running diagonally from Manhole
#11 northwest to the complex.

The steam line wus 21 years old, approgimately 600 feet [ong, constructed out of 2 sehedule 40
steel pipe, surrounded by insulation, and enclosed in a galvanized metal jacket,  The condition of
the line prior to the repair showed that the line had deteriorated from its original wall thickness of
170" 1o a wall thickness of 028" in many areas. The outer casing was severely eroded and the
insulation was complelely deteriorated.  In addition to the leaking steam line, the condensite
return line was leaking approximately 2000 gallons of treated water per hour,  Several test holes
confirmed that a temporary replacement of the entire line would be necessary.,

A decision was made to delay the replacement until later in the week when less students would
be impacted as the building heat would heed to be shut down.  In addition, the materials
necessary for the repair had to be ordered. On Wednesday, December 21, 2001, the replacement
of line wus started,  The original intent of the project was to prefab the replacement line and then
shut down the steam for a limited period of time for the terminations. The line continued to
deteriorate throughout the week: on December 24™ a determination was made that the building
had to be evacuated and temporary heat used to keep the building above freezing temperature,
The repairs were postponed until Monday, December 29, 2000, At the time of the evacuation,
only eleven families were displaced. Seven families moved into other campus housing and four
families moved in with relatives off campus.

The repairs were completed on Wednesday, December 31, 2000, The scope of work associated
with the temporary repair involved complete replacement of the entire run of high pressure steam
line and numerous repairs to the return condensate line, The replacement lince is not insulated
and does not incorporate in the necessary engineering constraints associated with proper slope,
anchoring and support. The estimate for a permanent line which has to be installed during the
summer of 2001 is $210,000. The total estimated cost of the temporary repair ($32,744.63).
Reference attached spreadsheet,




NDSCS ENERGENCY STEAM LINE REPAIR

JOUB 84320

Yendor
_. Vendor Descriptions Cost Cost
Contracted Labor & Business
Comstock Construction Backhoce/truck $3.984.00

PPeterson Construction

Pipe/fittings 101.5hr lubor

$8,038.76

Heitkamp Construction

290 yards hauling trucks

$2,058.00)

¢ 'omstock Construction

Equipment rental

$685.25

Total Contracted Labor & Business

$14,739.01 |

1l & Material (Contracted)

Apgregate Class S/buckfill $342.72

Appregate Selected backfill $84.00

CAppregate Class § $241.92

“'otal Fill & Material (Contracted) $668.64
L”'l‘muporary Heat

(armers Union Banjo coupler, coupler, hose | $256.47

“stop N Go 2 propane $80.98
“Millers True Value-RFP 249139 150 3/8 x 600 rope $28.50
[ Millers True Value-REP 249139 Kerosene, heaters, thermoco $139.90
C1iarmers Union 3 heaters/Ip $1,053.97

‘Propone - refill NDSCS tanks 2 204 tanks $25.00

“l'otal Temporary Heat $1,584.82
'NDSCS Labor Overlime $5,726,57
“notor Pool Truck Costs 3 hours truck rental @ $22 $66.00
"NDSCS - Repair Materials Equipment & Tools $6,934.59
| )elated Heating Plant Costs
[ (‘hemical $2,400.00

Waler $625.00

“t'otal Related Heating Plant Costs $3025.00
“l'otal Expenses $32,744.63
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Stream Line Break December 2000
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/‘ Mayvilie
State
University

Office of Business Affairs

Testimony on House Biil No, 1026 — A Bill for an Act making an
appropriation for defraying the expenses of various state departments
and institutions: and to declare an emergency.

Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, my name is Steven Bensen, | am the
Vice President for Business Affairs serving Mayville State University and Valley
City State University, Thank you for the opportunity to speak to House Bill No.
1026, I am speaking in support of the legislation,

This legislation provides Mayville State University $18,844 in general fund
appropriation to defray costs projected to exceed the 1999-01 appropriation for
utilitics. 'The attached Utility Appropriation and Projection Schedule provides
biennial appropriation, 1999-00 expense, and 2000-01 projections by utility

category.

A review of the schedule shows spending greater than budget for heating fuel, gas,
and clectricity, Gas is the least significant of the excesses and will not be reviewed
specifically, Mayville State installed a new boller system last fall, and converted
from #6 to #2 fuel oil, The average price to date is $1,067 per gallon, which will
result in excess costs of $16,404, The average electricity fuel adjustment clause to
date is .004134 @ kwh. I project the fuel adjustment clause will result in $5,974 of
excess costs, The total excess costs, offset against water and telephone projections
estimated to be slightly under budget, equal the $18,844 request for

additional general fund appropriation,

Facility repair and maintenance budgets, which are extremely limited, will be used
to fund excess utility costs, if this legislation is not approved. Mayville State will not
have excess institutional collections to apply toward the budget shortfall,

Thank you for your attention,

P40 Thid Steeet NE Mayville, North Dakota 58257 0 (700 86.0 30
www tiayvillestale, e
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45026

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA
1707 North 9th Strect

Bismarck, North Dakota 58501-1882 f

701-328-3260 ¢

FAX 701-328-325

Allen C. Hoberg

32
Director 3254

MEMORANDUM

TO: Fifty-seventh Legislative Assembly
State of North Dakota
Senate Appropriations Committee

FROM: Allen C. Hoberg, Director ( A ,&Q
Office of Administrative Hearings

S TS I T T

RE: OAH Deficiency Appropriation
House Bill No. 1026 (Subdivision 1)

DATE: February 9, 2001

Originally, when the Office of Administrative Hearings was established in 1991, it

was funded by both general funds and special funds. OAH obtained Its spacial
funds by billing certain state user agencies for hearing officer work. It did not bill
other “general fund" user agencies. OAH received a general fund appropriation to
cover the expense of conducting hearings for these general fund agencles. This
method of funding OAH worked well and continued until the beginning of the
1997-99 biennium. The Fifty-fifth Legislative Assembly removed all of QAH's
general funds from its appropriation, to ba replaced by the same amount of
special fund moneys from billing agencies. (See 1997 SB No. 2018; $224,473 in

general fund moneys was removed from OAH's budget). Accordingly, beginning
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July 1, 1997, OAH begin billing all agencies for hearing officer work, including all

of the former general fund agencies.

Therefore, beginning with the 1997-99 biennium, because OAH did not have any
general funds to spend at the beginning of the biennium and because,
historically, agency payments for billings are not received by OAH until 2-3
months after the actual work is done (1-2 months after OAH sends out to the
agencles Its bill for services), OAH needed start-up financing until payments on
billings were received from the agencies. Beginning in July 1997, OAH was
authorized to borrow from the general fund for these start-up funds. OAH was

required to pay back these horrowed general funds before the end of the

biennium, without interest.

However, beginning with the 1999-2001 biennium OAH's borrowing authority was
changed and OAH was required to borrow from the Bank of North Dakota rather
than from the general fund for its beginning of the biennium start-up funds. OAH
pays the Bank interest on these borrowed moneys. See 1999 HB No. 1018. The
intent of this change was that OAH would bill its user agencies to recover this
interest cost. It was also anticipated that this Increased interest cost would

provide Incentive to some user agencies to make payments on OAH billings
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sooner, However, just betore this biennium started OAH learned that it could not
bill any agencies receiving federal moneys for this interest cost. After learning
this, the advice OAH received from its billing consultant and OMB was not to set
up separate billing rates for state agencies that received federal funds and those
that did not. OAH took this advice and it has not been billing any agencies for its
Bank of North Dakota interest costs for this biennium. To date that interest cost

has been $15,221.16. See attachment. For the biennium it is expected to be

about $19,400.00.

When the Legislative Assembly removed general funds from OAH's budget, OAH
experienced a further drop In the use of hearing officer services by the former
general fund agencies, (For the calendar years 1997-2000, OAH recelived only
42, 35, 33, and 30 requests, respectively, for hearing officer servicas from the
former general fund agencies. For the calendar years 1991-19y6 OAH had
recelved 102, 184, 122, 113, 80, and 58 requests, respectively, for heariny  icer
services from the former general fund agencies.) This decline in usage by iormer
general fund agencies, which appears to have finally leveled off, hut OAH

substantlally, especially in the 1997-99 budget, when OAH ended up with about a

$57,000 deficiency.




Fifty-seventh Legislative Assembly

State of North Dakota

Senate Appropriations Committee

February 9, 2001

Page 4

OAH has recently experienced a declining caseload in workers compensation
cases, too. OAH began to conduct all of the Bureau's hearings in September
1995. The Bureau had a substantial backlog in cases and OAH helped them
dispose of that backlog in about a year and a half. Because of the extra Workers
Compensation cases, OAH’s caseload increased from 531 cases in 1994 to 732
and 834 in 1995 and 1996. However, beginning early in 1997 ths Bureau's
hearings caseload too began to decrease significantly. In 1996, 516 of OAH's
834 cases were WCB cases (61%); by 2000, 171 of OAH's 445 were WCB cases

(39%). This decreasing workers compensation caseload also contributed to

OAH's deficiency In the 1997-1999 biennium and this current biennlurn.

Although OAH substantially increased its billing rates for the 1998-2001 blennium
to recover this deficlency (from $60.34/hour to $79.52/hour and rom $85.00/hour
to $95.00/hour for temporary ALJs conducting Workers Compensation Bureau

hearings), OAH has not recovered that deficiency this biennium.

Part of OAH's administrative overhead Is pald by bllling the Workers

Compeansation Bureau for cases that OAH temporary part-time ALJS conduct,

Because the number of WCB cases is down so considerably, OAH has not been

able to make up its administrative overhead attributable to these workers
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compensation cases, despite increased billing rates. Because of the increased
WCB caseload in 1995, 1996, and early 1997, OAH hired two new suppori staff
in 1997. Already, by January 1, 1998, OAH had to reduce its support staff by one
because of declining caseloads. Although further declining caseloads have put
nressure on OAH's administrative overhead, it would not be wise to reduce OAH
support staff further, At least one person is required to manage the WCB

caseload, especially considerting that OAH uses, at the Bureau's request, 10

temporary, part-time ALJs to conduct those hearings.

Again, OAH substantially increased its billing rates in the 1999-2001 biennium. It

will likely increase its billing rates again for the 2001-2003 biennlum.
Unfortunately, OAR's billing rates are always based on the previous two years

actual operating expenses. In the situation of declining caseloads this is difficult

‘0 deal with.

OAH is not proposing that any of the $120,000 general fund deficiency
appropriation contained in this bill substitute for bllling agencies. OAH will still bill
all agencies duting the 2001-2003 blennilum. OAH may make up for the

deficlencles It has experlenced In the last two blennia. Certainly it would be
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easier to make up the difference should the number of requests for hearings it

receives increase instead of decrease.

What this deficiency appropriation will allow OAH to do, then, is to pay off the
interest expense it owes to the Bank of North Dakota. OAH will never recover this
interest expense amount from the agencies through agency billings. The interest
expense amount Is estimated to be between $18,000 and $20,000, if it is not
entirely paid off before the end of the biennium. It will also allow OAH to pay off
earlier the remainder that OAH will owe the Bank in principal. Although OAH
owes the Bank $110,000 in principal, by the end of the biennium OAH estimates
that amount will be between $65,000 and $75,000. It could be more If the
number of cases continues to decrease further during the last six months of this
blennium, especially if workers compensation cases continue to decrease.
However, because of this deficlency appropriation, most, if not all, of this amount
will be able to be paid off sooner, thus avoiding some additional Interest costs.
This $66,000 to $75,000 deficiency OAH plans to recoup with increased billlings
in the 2001-2003 biennium,

You should also know that OAH, as part of His regular appropriation (SB

No. 2018), Is again seeking general fund borrowing authority for beginning of the
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biennium loans to start a new biennium billing cycle. It is seeking $100,000 in
botrowing authority. However, OAH actually borrowed $150,000 from the Bank of
North Dakota during the first two months of the 1999-2001 biennium to begin
operating. Without the general fund appropriation OAH previously had, it must
borrow at the beginning of every biennium to begin a new billing cycle. The
remainder of this deficiency appropriation, if any, coupled with OAH general fund

borrowing authority, will allow OAH cash flow to begin operating in the first two

months of each biennium.

In summary, OAH respectfully requests a general fund deficiency appropriation
for the purpose of paying off OAH's unrecoverable interest expense from the
1099-2001 blennium, for the purpose of recovering from a period of declining
caseloads and declining billings, /.e., pay off the remaining bank loan before the
end of this biennlum and if any moneys are remaining, coupled with OAH
borrowing authority, to allow OAH to operate at the beginning of each new
blennium until agency payments began. (Even if $20,000 remained in this
deficiency appropriation coupled with OAH's $100,000 borrowing authority, it Is
still less than the $1560,000 OAH actually borrowed from the Bank this year.)
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OAH took two big hits during 1997.  First, it lost its general funds, a loss from
which, because of agency reductions, it has never really recovered. Second, it
decided to help WCB reduce its caseload backlog but then got caught beginning
in 1997 with a declining caseload squeeze. It has not yet recovered from that,

either. Then, in 1999, OAH took another hit and was the victim of a mistake

regarding billing for interest. OAH will never be able to recover those moneys.

Unfortunately, OAH does not have the option of adjusting its billing rate
throughout the biennium when situations change. it may only do so after the fact,

at the beginning of each new biennium and, then, based on the previous two

years actual expenditures. In effect, though OAH operates much like a business,

it Is unable to adjust quickly, like other businesses can, at least not by changing
its income through bllling increases or decreases. We do always carefully watch

our expenditures, howaever.

Without this $120,000 deficlency appropriation OAH will not be able to pay back
the Bank of North Dakota for the interest expense It incurred this blennium; it will
not be able to pay back in this biennium at laast a portion of the Bank of North
Dakota principal amounts borrowed (it will not be able to pay back at least

$65,000 to $75,000 unlil, st the earliest, sometime later in the next biennium
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when it would recover the amounts through billings). Thus, OAH would likely be
required to make further interest payments on this money, and it would,

therefore, not have enough funding or cash flow for beginning of the biennium

expenditures.,

OAH urges the Senate to include this $120,000 deficiency eppropriation in

HB No. 1026 and to pass HB No. 1026,

o -
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North Dakota
."ﬂvlsion of Emergency Management

JOUN HOLVIN
GOVERNOR

Ma) Gan (5) MICHALL J. HAUGEN
ADJUTANT GENERAL

DOUGLAS C. TRIF?
S8TATE DIRECTOR

Senator David Nething
Chairman, Senate Appropriations Committee

/
.ﬁ’ﬁguglas C. Friez, Director
Director, North Dakota Division of Emergency Management

Subject: Divislon of Emergency Management's Request for a Deficiency
Appropriation HB 1026,

Date: February 8, 2001 " ﬁmﬁ

. Following are comments on behalf of HB 1026, the deficiency appropriation for

the Division of Emergency Management.

I Introduction

The Division’s request Is for authority to repay a portion of the State disaster
response and recovery loan with the Bank of North Dakota as provided under
Chapter 37-17. 1-23 of the North Dakota Century Code.

Our current loan authority Is $19,387,080. By the end of this current biennium,
we anticipate we will have borrowed a total of $14 million to meet state obligation
for cost share from flood disasters for 1993, 1894, 1885, 1896, 1997, 1998, 1999
and 2000 and the snow disaster of 1997. These expenditures will represent final
closeout of flood events from 1983 to 1996 and the snow event of 1997.
Significant costs for the 1997 through 2000 flood events will also be pald prior to
the end of the current biennium.

In previous blennla, the total loan repayments through the deficiency
appropriation process have totaled about $19 miillion.

PO Box 6611 ¢ Blsmarck, North Dakota 568508-6611
701-328-8100 +Fax 701-328-8181
discovernd.com




Background

Durlng the 83-86,06-97, 97-98 and 98-01 Biennia, North Dakota was impacted by
serious flood disasters. As well, we experienced an extremely difficult winter in
1906-97. These major events resulted in nine presidential disaster declarations
that began during the summer of 1893 and continued on through the summer of
2000. in fact, on December 29, 2000 we requested and received our 10" major
Presidential Disaster Declaration in eight years to help cover losses incurred by
Rural Electric Cooperatives in early November 2000. This type of disaster
actlvity Is a phenomenon unprecedented in a state like North Dakota. In the past
36 years, less than 20 states have had more than 10 major Presidential Disaster

Declarations.

The Division of Emergency Management, with approval by the Emergency
Commission, has secured appropriate loan authority from the Bank of North

Dakota to cover the state's share of the costs.

Along with Presidential Disaster Declarations comes the implementation of
various FEMA disaster programs requiring non-federal cost sharing. These
programs include the Individual and Family Grant (IFG) Program, Public
Assistance (PA) Program and Hazard Mitigation Grant (HMGP) Program, all of
which, are cost sharing programs with state participation. The cost share for
these programs Is as follows:

IFG -~ 75% federal share ~ 256% state share
PA - 75% federal share — 15% local share ~ 10% state share
HMGP -~ 75% federal share — 15% local share ~ 10% state share

Due to the magnitude of the 1993, 1897 and 1999 flood disasters, the federal
government changed the cost share for the Public Assistance Program to a 90%
federal and 10% non-federal (6% state & 5% local). It appears the 2000 flood
may also reach the threshold required to change the cost share from 75/25 to
90/10. Additionally, in response to the 1997 flood, the federal government
changed the cost share on emergency work performed by federal agencies to
100%. Also, Governor Schafer, in response to the 1997 catastrophic flood,
declared that the state pick up the local share for all Public Assistance Program
recovery work for all public entities within the city of Grand Forks.

Since the disasters began in 1993, North Dakota has received about $800 million
in federal disaster assistance through the FEMA Presidential [Disaster
Declaration process. Of this amount, we have identified $426.8 million from
FEMA's Individual and Family Grant (IFG), Public Assistance (PA) and Hazard
Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) on attachment |.




Additional federal assistance sources from these disaster declarations include
over $226 milifon in SBA loans to businesses and individuals and about $150
miltlon in direct federal agency response and recovery expenditures to help
communities and individuals.

Agricultural assistance programs through Farm Service Agency (FSA) are
administered directly by FSA and the user.

Conclusion

This deficlency appropriation will allow the State, through the Division of
Emergency Management to repay the Bank of North Dakota for funds used as of
the end of the 89-01 Biennium. As previously indicated, these funds were used
to cover portions of the state's share of the 1993, 1894, 1995, 1986, 1897, 1908,
1989, 2000 floods and the 1897 snow Presidential Disaster Declarations that will
have been pald out during this biennium.

Currently, our staff has closed out the PA and IFG Programs for the 1993, 1994,
1906 and 1996 flood disasters and the PA Program for the 1987 snow disaster.
We expect closeout of the 1997 and 1998 disasters within the next biennium.
Closeout of the 1989 and 2000 disasters are expected within about 2 to 3 years.
Disaster closeouts often time take several years to complete because of the
complexity of repair projects which are dependent on seasonal construction
limitations, additional flooding, national environmental assessment requirements,
as well as avallability of contractors, materials and supplies.

In the future we expect the state costs for final closeout of all existing disasters to

be an additional $10 million.

Respectfully submitted.%
G

ouglas C. Friez
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HOUSE BILL 1020

SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
HARVEST ROOM

FRIDAY FEBRUARY 9, 2001 - 10:00 AM

Mr. Chairman and members of Senate Appropriations, | am Doug Prehal, Director of North
Dakota Parks and Reereation Department. My purpose Tor this testimaony is to provide
background lor the deficieney payment request contivined in HE 1026,

The $132,000 requested relates (o refocation and construction of a boat ramp at Grahams Istand
State Park on Devils Lake, This projeet was included on a Federal Emergeney Management
Ageney (FEMAY comprehensive Hist of facilities identified and approved for relocation due to the
rising water levels of Devils Loke, These ¢osts include total project scope meluding neeess road,
parking, lighting, dock and the planning, engineering and construction management fees,

FEMA agreed to fund the relocation of all Devils Lake State Park fuerlites located below the
elevation of 1464 msl. The existing boat ramp was under water during this assessment and an
impromptu, temporary steel ramp provided aceess. When the final approved facility list arrved
from FEMA department plans were put into motion for recovery, Contact was {1rst made to
FEMA, written and phone calls, inquiring about procedures or requirement prior to initisting
facility recovery. They were told the boat ramp was o high priority since no improved aveess
exited on the west luke, No response was received. Engineering and design proeceded along
with cultural and environmental elearance for the project due to grant expenditure deadlines,
Construction plans and bidding continued as did further contact 1o FEMA and contracts were
. awarded but construction start up held. After repeated contact and no response, construction

proceeded, the project was built and planning continued for the remainder of the park system.

When the reimbursement requests were submitted to FEMA, project repayment was denied by
FEMA on the grounds of improper cultural ¢learance and an environmental review, FEMA was
responsible for initiating the environmental study or deferring to the federal landowner, Bureau of
Reclamation (BOR). Repeated documents and testimony from BOR staff would not change the
FEMA decision including reference to FEMA failure to reply to agency requests for procedures,
Over time, and through many discussions, FEEMA held to the denial for reimbursemunt based on
the department proceeding without a federal environmental review prior to development,

The department proceeded with the boat ramp construction in a responsibie manner, conducted
proper clearances with the federal landowners involvement resulting in a safe facility for park
users, At the time of recovery of park facilities many fishermen were using rural approaches and
road embankments to launch boats. With the approved funding to provide a safe facility, and
with repeated public demand for that facility we appropriately proceeded to replace the ramp.

FEMA did eventually initiate an environmental assessment for the entire park after consiruction
of the ramp and curtailed further construction until the assessment was final. That planning took
two years to complete and continued redevelopment of the park finally began this past summer.

We ask for approval of the requested deficiency payment due to the presented circumstance. This
payment will enable the department to balance the FEMA grant line drawn upon to fund project
construction costs, That grant fund line has a due to the general fund for the requested anmount. |
will be pleased to answer any questions the committee may have,
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North Dakota Parks & Recreation Department

YB35 Blsmarck Expressway, Bismarck, ND 58504
Phone: (701) 328-5357 Fax: (701) 328.5363 E-Mail: parkrec@pioneer.state.nd.us
Visit vs on the Web: hip://www.slate.nd.vs/ndparks

May 18, 1998

Janell Quinlan

Public Assistance Officer

Division of Bmergency Management
Box §511

Bismarck, NID 58506.5511

Subject: Disaster Recovery Projects from 1997 Disaster 1174

Dear Ms. Quinlan;

Earlier this year our agency received the finalized DSR's for projects on state park lands at
Devils Lake. The reports were listed under:

DSR # 54246 - Facility Relocation/Shelver's Grove Recroation Area

DSR # 6273 - Facllity Relocation/Graham's [sland State Park

DSR # 6262 - Facillty Relocation/ The Narrows Recreation Area

DSR # 6260 - Facility Relocation/ Black Tiger Bay Access Arcea

As per requirements of accessing the re-imbursement funds associated with these DSR's the
following is provided regarding the ND Parks and Recreation Departments' plan for
relocation or replacement of facilities:

SHELVERS GROVE RECREATION AREA!:

Summary of Work; The shop facility at Shelver's Grove will be relocated as part of this
project. Additionally, sewer, water and roads will be relocated, The following will be the
categorics used at Shelver’s Grove during the relocation process, Engineering fees will also
be incurred during the relocation and infrastructure projects:

- 8G - Facility Relocation
~ SG - Infrastructure
- SG - Engineering

GRAHAM'S ISLAND STATE PARK:

Summary of Work: Graham's Island projects include construction of a 40 - 50 unit
campground, comfort station/shower facility, boat ramp and parking area, relocation of
sewer/water/electrical distribution system, camping cabin construction, relacation of one
security residence, engineering/archeology and park trail construction. The projects will be
listed as follows:

- GISP - Campground construction

- GISP - Boat Ramp/Parking

- GISP - Infrastructure

- GISP - Camping Cabin Construction
- GISP - Security Residence Relocation
- GISP - Engineering/Archeology

- GISP - Park Trail Construction




BLACK TIGER BAY ACCESS AREA:

Sununary of Work: The Departiment will be building up the access road snd purking area at
this sits. Additional rip-rap will bo purchased (o alleviate erosion on the access road and near
the boat ramp. The Department will incur engineering costs associated with survey work,
grade staking and snalysis of fill and gravel The ND Game and Fish Dept. had participated in
tho initial construction of this site through a cost share program. The ND Game and Fish
Dept. has notified ND Parks and Recreation that they want the original investment be
returned to thelr Department, Additional signing, wasto recoptacles, etc, will be included in
the project work, In summary the Black Tiger Bay project will be categorized as follows:

- BTB - Roads/Parking

- BTB - Rip - Rap

- BTB - Miscellaneous

- BTB - Engineering

+ BTB « ND Game and Fish Department Re-imbursement

THE NARROWS:

Project Summary: This recreation arca {s inundated in 10 to 13 feet of water. The agency
will not replace any facilities at this site, The re-imbursement fur The Narrows will be
partially transferred to Graham's Island State Park and a portion will be proposed to be
transferred to another state park. The amount transferred to another state park is pending
upon totaling up the Department's total financial commitment to flood repair and associated
Department incurred costs at tho Devils Lake recreation sites.

The ND Parks and Recreation Department is currently in the planning stages for relocating
the facilities effected by rising water levels at Dovils Lake, Some of these relocation of
facility projects are schedule to commence early this sunmuner. The magnitude of the facility
relocation is such that we are not going to be able to complete the projects by the deadline of
October 7, 1998 as per your 3/9/98 letter. Our agency intends to file for an extension on the
project work. I will be sending a follow-up letter later regarding the need for an extension.

This sums up the use of the FEMA disaster reimbursement for facility relocation. At this
point I will need to know from you if this is sufficient information for you so we may proceed
with the profects. If you have any questions on this project summary, do contact me at your
convenience, I will await your reply on the proposed dispersion of the relocation funds.

cerely;

se Hansonﬁkager N

lanning and Natural Resources Division
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North Dakota Parks & Recreation Department

1837 Bismarck Expressway, Blsmarck, ND 58504
Phone: (701) 328.6357 Fax: (701) 328.5363 £-Mail: parkrec@pionear.state.nd vs
Visit us on the Web: hHp://www.stale.nd.vs/ndparks

July 8, 1998

Jansl) Quinlan

Public Assistance Officer

ND Divislon of Emergency Munagement
Box 5511

Bismarck, ND 58506

Subject: Dovils Lako State Parks Disaster Recovery Project
Dear Janell:

This letter is sent to inquire on the status of the approval of the projects sent to your office as
per requirements (o access FEMA funds associated with DSR's 6260,6262,6273 and 54246
all of which are covered under supplement #8 for reimbursement from FEMA,

Our agenocy has lot and approved bids for relocation of the Grahiam's Island boat ramp, We
had no option for providing lake access in this park and have moved ahead with this project,
This 15 one of the projects which we had sent in for approval last spring. We have progressed
with plans for other projects listed in our relocation plan but, are holding off on any further
developments until we hear from your office.

I am sending this letter because time is critical for us, The biggest profect for us would be the
relocation of the camping facilities at Graham's Island, In order to get the campground in
place for the summer of 1999 use, we have to initlate construction this fall. Plans,
specifications, bid letting and construction have to commence late this summer for us to be
able to accommodate the public in 1999,

It is urgent that the development plan we submitted be acted upon as soon as possible. Isce
by the supplement a completion date of October of 1998 accompanys this supplement.
Obviously, we will be asking for an extension to this dato but, more critical is that we know
where we are with approval on thess projects from the FEMA office.

Please provide me with any information you may have regarding the status of our relocation
plans for this park system. If you need our assistance in contact the FEMA office, do not
hesitate to let me know. The Director of the ND Parks and Recreation Department is willing
to contact the FEMA representatives to relay our need to be able to move on the remaining
projects for this park system.

CZI;’M&QLM\M
se Hanson, rdinator
nning and Natural Resources Division

¢. Doug Prchal, Director
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North Dakota Parks & Recreation Department

Tﬂss Bur;la;ckfaprbuway, B“mo,ck' D 585' 4~-. .
Phone: {701) 328.5357 Fox: {701) 328.5363 E-Mail: parkrec@pioneer.siate.nd vs
Visit us on the Web: hHp.//www.stole.nd.us/ndpatks

October 26, 1998

Janelle Quinlan

ND DEM Public Assistance Officer

ND Division of Emergency Management
Box 5511, Bismarck, ND $8506-5511

Subjeet: Appeal of FEMA declaration of incligibility of Boat Ramp-
Parking Arca project / Graham's Island State Park

Dear Ms. Quinian:

I have received your 10/16/98 letter regarding FEMA's response to our agency plans
for the improved projeots associated with the Devils Lake State Park system. Our
request for the improved projeots relate to locating the replacement recreational
facilities as per Disaster 1174 (1997).

In the 10/16/98 letter from your office, we received notice that FEMA has declared
the Graham's Island Boat Ramp and Parking Area project ineligible for FEMA
funding due to the project being completed prior to FEMA approval.

The ND Parks and Recreation Department in this letter is requesting an appeal of
FEMA's decision related to this project. We ask for reconsideration based on the
following background information.

Our agenoy decision to initiate the construction of this boat ramp and parking facility
was determined on the basis of a critical public safety need. During recent years of
clevatcd waters on Devils Lake, the fishing and boating public have lost key access
ramps to the lake, especially in the west end. At the same time, the rise in lake
levels has produced a tremendous fishery. The vast size of present day Devils Lake
presents numerous challenges to the boating public and as well to rescue personnel,
law enforcement and public information centers. At the same time as recreational
use of Devils Lake expanded, all boat ramps in west end of the lake were inundated
by the summer of 1997, including the ramp at Graham's Island. With no public
ramps available, boaters were left with the limited options of launching off of road
ditches, abandoned roadways and fields, '

An accidental drowning in the spring of 1998 on west Devils Lake attributed to lack
of lake knowledge by the boaters brought home the need to re-establish the public
ramp at Graham's Island. This accident occurred when three people lost control of
their fishing boat in rough waters in west Devils Lake. While the individuals
launched their boat out of Graham’s Island, they launched off of an unauthorized




1)

launching area. Fortunately, our park staff on routine inspections noticed the boaters
pickup and trailer and called in a potential problem to local officials. The drowning
vietim was carried away by strong wave action and was lost. The quick response by
our staff resulted in what has been determined the saving of the 2nd person in the
accident. This acoident prompted our agency to proceed with the ramp re-looating
projeot to provide proper launching, parking, security and public information.

While we cannot determine if having a ramp in place would have resulted in
different results in this incident we are confident that replacing an official launching
ramp provides one more step towards a local network of facilities, public
information and coordination to avert an accident of this type happening in the
future,

Ramp users at Graham's Island receive access to weather information disseminated
by park staffl and posted wamings about hazards and obstacles associated with the
higher water levels, Staff regularly inspeot the numbers of vehicle/boat trailers in
parking lots to monitor lake use in times of inclement weather or approaching storm
systems,

Our reason for proceeding with the relocation of the ramp facility prior to FEMA
approval of the project was in our opinion an emergency need for Devils Lake, We

determined re-establishing the ramp while often viewed a5 a public convenience was
more a safety and coordination need in order to provide safe access on west Devils
Lake. We see it as & key component to provide launching for rescue and law
enforcement individuals and as an advertised public ramp at a central location
provides pertinent weather conditions, hazards and other lake information,

As a recreational agenoy we felt it was our obligation to get this facility up and
running as soon as possible to add a reasonable measure of public safety in the west
end of the lake. 1t is for this reason that we request an appeal of the decision by
FEMA to reject this project for relocation funding. We believe the relocation and
construction should receive funding assistance from FEMA considering
circumstances.

I request you consider this appeal and forward it to the proper FEMA

representatives. If you have any questions on our appeal, please contact me at your
convenience,

anning and Natural Resources Division




House Bill 1026
Senate Appropriation Hearing
Harvest Room
February 9,2001; 10:15AM

Good morning Mr. Chairman and members of the Senate Appropriations

Committee,
I’'m Sheila Peterson, Director of the Fiscal Management Division of OMB.

I 'am here today to request your consideration of an amendment to the deficiency
bill.

Attached to my testimony is a copy of two sections of statute regarding a 10 year

property tax exemption for carbon dioxide pipelines built after 1996,

As you know, construction of a CO, pipeline has been completed and the first in

lieu of tax payments are due by March 1,

The State Treasurer’s Office is to make these payments. Therefore, the proposed
amendment is to add $783,413 to the appropriation of the State Treasurer’s Office
for the purpose of making these payments by March 1 of this year, as statute

: kg
requires. Do

Mr. Chairman, I’d be happy to answer any questions.




§7.00-17.1, Carbon dioxide pipeline exemption,

Property, not including land, is exempt from taxation during construction and for the first ten
full taxable years following initial operation if it consists of a pipeline, constructed after 1996,
and necessary associated equipment for the transportation or storage of carbon dioxide for use in
enhanced recovery of oil or natural gas,

Source: S.L. 1991, ¢h, 652, § 1, 1997, ch. 484, § 1.
57-06-17.2, Payments in lieu of taxes.

Carbon dioxide pipeline property described in section 57-06-17.1 is subject to payments in
lieu of property taxes during the time it is exempt from taxation under section 57-06-17.1. For
the purpose of these payments, carbon dioxide pipeline property described in section §7-06-17.1
must be valued annually by the state board of equalization in the manner that other pipeline
valuations are certified. The county auditor shall calculate taxes on the carbon dioxide pipeline
property described in section 57-06-17.1 in the same manner that taxes are calculated on other
pipeline property. Not later than December twenty-sixth of each vear, each county auditor shall
submit a statement of the amount of taxes that would have been assessed against carbon dioxide
pipeline property, exempted under section 57-06-17.1, to the state treasurer for payment. The
state treasurer shall make the required payment to each county not later than March first of the
following year, and the county auditor shall distribute the payments to the political subdivisions
in which the exempt pipeline property is located.

Source: S.L. 1991, ch. 652, § 2.




Office of Management and Budget
February 12, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1026

Page 2, after line 15 insert:

"Subdlvision 8.

STATE TREASURER'S OFFICE
Pipeline in Lieu of Taxes $783.413
Total general fund appropriation $783.413"

Page 2, line 16, replace "$18,224,108" with "$20,007 621"

Renumber accordingly
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SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
SENATOR DAVID E NETHING, CHAIRMAN
FEBRUARY 20, 2001
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WARREN R. EMMER, DIRECTOR
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION
FIELD SERVICES DIVISION
PRESENTING TESTIMONY RE: HB 1026

The Field Services Division is requesting an amendment to HB 1026 to increase line 72,
Victim Services Program's budget special fund authority by $250,000. This additional
authority would give the Division the ability to pay Crime Victim's compensation claims
that have been and will be presented for the balance of the biennium. This additional
special fund authority is needed due to the following:

1. The Crime Victims Compensation grant program has not had an increase in
appropriation for a number of sessions. It is currently set at $426,403.

2. The last three bienniums the Division carried forward cfaims into the new
biennium since we had expended all of our appropriated authority for this
program. Amounts carried forward; (95 —97 $59,000); (97-99 - $34,000); (99-
01 - 56,000).

3. The Division's original appropriation of $426,403 has been supplemented with
a $100,000 transfer from the Crime Victim Act fund for a total of $526,403 of
authority this biennium. The Division has expended $515,392 for CVC claims
through November 30, 2000. At the rate of expenditures through November
30, 2000 our projected deficit would be $212,219. Without this additional
authority we would be forced to carry that amount forward into the new
biennium.

4. The additional special fund authority would be paid for through the utilization
of unspent special funds from other lines within the Division.

Hi\Lagislature\HB1026.doc
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2001 ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1026
DEFICIENCY APPROPRIATION BILL
ARREST AND RETURN OF FUGITIVES AND PROSECUTION WITNESS FEES
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
KATHY ROLL, FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATOR

The Office of Attorney General is requesting the Senate’s support of 2001 Engrossed
House Bill No. 1026 relating to Arrest and Return of Fugitives and Prosecution Witness
Fees expenses for the 1999-01 biennium. As amended in the House, the bill provides
moneys for anticipated Arrest and Return of Fugitives and Prosecution Witness Fees for
the remainder of this biennium.

ARREST AND RETURN OF FUGITIVES
For the 1999-01 biennium $10,000 was appropriated for Arrest and Return of Fugitives
expenses. The 1999 Legislative Assembly included the following legislative intent in
1999 Senate Bill No. 2003 concerning Arrest and Return of Fugitives expenses:

“Section 8. LEGISLATIVE INTENT — ARREST AND RETURN OF FUGITIVES
—~ EMERGENCY CONMISSION REQUEST. It is the intent of the fifty-sixth
legislative assembly that the attorney general submit a request to the emergency
commission for additional appropriation authority from the state contingencies
appropriation for reimbursing counties for costs relating to the arrest and return of
fugitives if the funding provided for this purpose in section 1 of this Act is not
adequate for the biennium beginning July 1, 1999, and ending June 30, 2001. "

As of February 7, 2001, Arrest and Return of Fugitives expenses have totaled $8,987,
leaving $1,013 to reimburse counties for arrest and return of fugitive expenses for the
remainder of the 1999-01 biennium. Arrest and Return of Fugitives expenses vary
greatly in each case. Some counties send their own staff to retrieve fugitives, which
normally results in minimal expense reimbursement. Other counties are unable to ser
their staff and utilize a company specializing in retrieval of fugitives. In these cases, the
cost of one extradition can range from $1,000 - 3,000. Arrest and Return of Fugitives
expenses totaled $30,829 for the 1997-99 biennlum and $13,085 for the 1985-97

blennium.

Since the number of extraditions and the associated costs cannot be predicted with
acouracy, an average of the current biennium’s expenses is used to arrive at the $7,000
General Fund request before this committee. A copy of the relevant statute requiring
these payments Is attached.

PROSECUTION WITNESS FEES

Prosecution withess fees and expenses are reimbursed for district court criminal and
juvenile court cases. For the 1899-01 biennium $100,000 was appropriated for this
purpose. As of December 30, 2000, there are ho moneys available to reimburse
district court prosecution witness fees and expenses. Based on average usagse, .it
appears an additional $40,000 In General Fund moneys will be needed to reimburse
prosecution witness fees for the remainder of the 1998-01 biennium. Prosecution
witnesa fees totaled $168,601 for the 1997-88 biennlum and $175,422 for the 1995-97
bisrinlum, A copy of the statutes requiring these paymaents is attached.
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